
GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

OAG Law Library Renovations
&

Moot Appellate and Trial Courtroom Build-Out

Solicitation No.: DCAM-14-CS-0161

Addendum No.1
Issued: July 14,2014

This Addendum No. 1 is issued and hereby published on the DGS website on July 14, 2014.
Except as modified hereby, the Invitation for Bid ("IFB") remains unmodified.

Item #1 Pre-Bid Conference and Site Visit - Sign In Sheet and Business Cards

See the attached business cards and sign-in sheet from the pre-bid conference and site visit held
on July 14, 2014.

Item #2 Executive Summary - Last Sentence

Delete

This procurement is being set aside in the Sheltered Market and only entities that are certified as
either Small or Disadvantaged by the District of Columbia Department of Small and Local
Business Development in the area of construction or construction related services are eligible to
participate.

Add

This procurement is being set aside in the Sheltered Market and only entities that are CBE
certified at the time of bid submission by the District of Columbia Department of Small and
Local Business Development in the area of construction or construction related services are
eligible to participate. The CBE certification must be maintained throughout the term of the
contract.

Item #3 Extension of Request for Proposal Submission Due Date

The submission due date is hereby extended from Friday, July 18,2014 at 2:00pm to Monday,
July 21,2014 at 2:00pm.

BY:J~ ...
Associate Director/Contracting Officer

- End of Addendum No.1 -
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OAG LAW LIBRARY RENOVATIONS

&

MOOT APPELLATE AND TRIAL COURTROOM BUILD-OUT

SITE VISIT - JULY 14,2014

SIGN-IN SHEET

Name: _....-J61 \. / A.k~1fVLV' Phone: 2 - ~J ,9~S77 !?
Company: ~.A/-).VS ~C,
Email Address:.la....!:l ri2->(,;«u/~ ~/,.t/C .. A/L:-T
Are you currently on the Constant Contact email list? YES ifNo 0

Name: L~ 'b1~,......., Phone:QLoy C:<,h, ¥(i-3S""
1 "

Company: SA.boW\ ~_s~, ~r~llC_
Email Address: s",b.~ ~~ G 3"""" \ '~
Are you currently on the Constant Contact email list? YES NO D

Name: Mk~ ~«-~~~ Phone: 'WC-- "$70- c., 191

Company: 17~ <J.
Email Address: Mi;, 1lJ)'r t" kt.....,s,h/A ~::::l::1'l "d:'~1-1- C/o ~

Are you currently on the Constant Contact email list? YES ~NO 0

Name: kE ioy.)..._E.KA-ti Phone: 20:;1.- 679-IIX
,- J r

Company: Gb-J~ :~v'IC.(?i he
Email Address: ,Aoz rt5J Gs; f Dc "/OlL () - Com

Are you currently on the Constant Contact email list? YES g1NO 0

2000 14th St. NW, 8th Floor Washington DC 20009 I Telephone (202) 727-2800 I Fax (202) 727-7283
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MOOT APPELLATE AND TRIAL COURTROOM BUILD-OUT

SITE VISIT - JULY 14,2014

SIGN-IN SHEET

Name: ~S5fG" ::"-=>;...O~V\0 Phone: Zo:z - Z8CZ - t iD~
Company:2);.oAO.O ~51-cLlLboN -r AJi. .•

Email Address: r)E$S6 "SVJ~ 6~oGt15-1vUl.ljbN ::r~..U:',c.oVV"\
Are you currently on the Constant Contact email list? YES ,eJNO 0

Name: Tt!:O M ~Q\;\j\ (2rr, { Phone: J.. '1'0 2..q ~-D)?[?/
Compan~: D f~ jre \ (!~rV l!) l:11 f~ S QN')~ ~fj) tJ v-
Email Address: TM t Q ~A rtl"t:) ~ Q p ).1 ~(lj ~) V tf f e.crvJ . ~U"VY)
Are you currently on the Constant Contact email list? YES ffN"O 0

Name: S-. !30<f:2 r-DL Phone: ?-O~ d-5~~ --OYd()
Company: £>Or ()jVl4- (_ ~ -'5 7CJl.,pr T'~;t! J N L,

Email Address:5;jD@:P.27Z..>.rt.I1--:<:=:-llv(.LC}..(.t.1

Are you currently on the Constant Contact email list? YES 0 NO ~

2000 14th St NW, 8th Floor Washington DC 20009 I Telephone (202) 727-2800 I Fax (202) 727-7283
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MOOT APPELLATE AND TRIAL COURTROOM BUILD-OUT

SITE VISIT - JULY 14,2014

SIGN-IN SHEET

Name~ccy q9-_o > ~ Phone Vo~1f)7-1// 3/
Company: [2tStrkr_ V~C'qI\_~CQXL~(;_-},'~_

Email Address: L- Gl<o.5~C;;a1sfc1c1 vet69u. (20j/Y(

Are you currently on the Constant Contact email list? YESr-NO 0

Phone: ~?. <8~ -3>3tbc..~~
~2-6V\.~

Name: f'{)~
Company: b~

Are you currently on the Constant Contact email list? YES ~O 0

Name: Phone: _

Company: _

Email Address: _

Are you currently on the Constant Contact email list? YES 0 NO 0

Name: Phone: _

Company: _

Email Address: _

Are you currently on the Constant Contact email list? YES 0 NO 0

2000 14thSt. NW, 8th Floor Washington DC 20009 I Telephone (202) 727-2800 I Fax (202) 727-7283



EL.ECTRICAL. CONTRACTOR

Sabour Construction Group, LLC
Transcend Current

CBE, DDOT, MOOT, WMATA& DBECertified
Tel: 202.276.4835
sabourgroup@gmail.com

._-
SWANN

CONSTRUCTION
INCORPORATED PRESIDENT

JESSE SWANN

COMMERCIAL. GOVERNMENT. RESIDENTIAL
LSDBE Certified 202.289.1107 DC

301.934.0823 MD
202.289.1108 FAX

jesseswann@swannconstructioninc.com
www.swannconstructioninc.com

1300 First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20002

POTOMAC RESTORATION, INC.

DC-LSDBE, HUBZONE, M-DOT, WMATA

SIDNEY BUTLER
SID@PQTOMAC-INC.COM

1201 15TH STREET, NW, SUITE 450
WASHINGTON, DC 20005

202.256.0420 (P)202.399.1169 (F)

H. Jay Narain p 202·545.1333

President f 202·545.1339

jay@consys-inc.net

(202) 545-0127 P
(202) 545-0202 f

b7r-//,f1
(202)~

ade@gsidcworId.com

GENERAL SERVICES INC
Construction Management, General Construction, ~acility Mgmt.~

Design & Build

Kunle AdeJekan (Ade)
Project Engineer
8(a) • Hubzone

3613 Georgia Avenue, NW.,
Washington, D.C. 20010

• CBEILSDBE • WOMEN OWNED .

MARK BARGAS
Vice President Of Construction

Ted McQuarrie
Senior Estimator

3172 B Bladensburg Road, NE
Washington, DC 20018
T 202.386.6030
F 202.558.5265
C 240.299.0881
tmcquarrie@districtvetcon.com
www.districtvetcon.com

Video Communications Corporation"
A Division of MedVision, Inc.

Ian Ingersoll
Project Manager

MedVision, Inc.
Cell: 410.279.7938
Office: 443.569.3951
Email: iingersoll@vcsuperslore.comilil

Address: 2014 Renard ct. Unit P.Annapolis, MD 21401
www.vcsuperstore.com

Visit Our Site!

mailto:sabourgroup@gmail.com
mailto:jesseswann@swannconstructioninc.com
http://www.swannconstructioninc.com
mailto:jay@consys-inc.net
mailto:ade@gsidcworId.com
mailto:tmcquarrie@districtvetcon.com
http://www.districtvetcon.com
mailto:iingersoll@vcsuperslore.comilil
http://www.vcsuperstore.com
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